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From: UAE-PNC-SRM-VRE@DOLPHINENERGY.COM
Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2016 10:36 AM
To: ADMIN@GALAXYENERGYUAE.COM
Subject: Vendor - 110472 has been successfully E-Registered

 
Dear Ms./Sir,  
You have successfully completed your E-Registration.  
Your Vendor Number is 110472 .  
Thank you for registering with Dolphin Energy Ltd.  
Vendor Registration Engineer,  
Dolphin Energy Ltd.  
**************************************************************************************
************ 
This email (including any attachments) is confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or 
entity addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, please take no action other than to immediately delete 
this email (including any attachments) and inform the sender.  Any e-mail sent to or from Dolphin Energy 
Limited may be monitored for content and Dolphin Energy Limited accepts no legal responsibility for any 
improper content of such email. Although this email has been virus scanned, virus checking is the 
responsibility of the recipient. 
**************************************************************************************
************ 


